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Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 21,2012

John Greenewald, Jr.

- Re: FOIA Control No.: 2012-483

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

On September 14, 2012, the Federal Communications Commission
(“Commission” or “FCC”) received your request under the Freedom of Information Act
(“FOIA”) for “a copy of the FOIA case log for the calendar year 2010 and 2011.” As
you requested, enclosed is a copy of the FOIA Logs.

- We are required by both the Freedom of Information Act and the Commission’s
rules to charge requesters certain fees associated with the costs of searching for,
reviewing, and duplicating the sought after information.! To calculate the appropriate
fee, requesters are classified as one of: (1) commercial use requesters; (2) educational
requesters, non-commercial scientific organizations, or representatives of the news
media; or (3) all other requesters.” Based on your classification as a member of the
“news media,” no duplication cost was associated with processing your request.

If you believe this to be a denial of your request, you may file an application for
review with the FCC’s Office of General Counsel within thirty (30) days of the date of
this letter. 47 C.F.R. § § 0.461(j), 1.115. If you have further questions, please feel free to
contact me at 202-418-1379 or Stephanie.Kost@fcc.gov.

Sincerely,

Sﬂﬁm D, Koo

Stephanie D. Kost
FCC FOIA Public Liaison

!'See § 552(a)(4)(A), 47 C.F.R. § 0.470.
247 C.FR. § 0.470.
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